# Kieran Joyce

083 451 7256 <u>LinkedIn</u> kieran.joyce27@gmail.com

## **PERSONAL PROFILE**

Writer/Director currently pursuing a career in the Film and TV industry.

Experienced in; Directing for multi-camera and single camera production. Writing for TV, short and feature films. Editing, audio and camera operation for narrative and commercial projects.

Strong communication, organizational, interpersonal and leadership skills. Ability to direct in a fast paced environment. Passionate about all aspects of creativity, from film-making to music production and photography.

#### **CREDITS:**

GoggleBox Ireland TV Series September 2021	Rushes Runner
"Moonflower" Music Video August 2021	Production Assistant
"IMBOLG" Short Film August 2021	Trainee Assistant Director
"THIS FREE LIFE" Music Video August 2021	Director
HER IFF Promo August 2021	Production Assistant
"THE RIPPER" Short Film July – August 2021	1 <sup>st</sup> Assistant Director
"A GIRL'S REVOLUTION" Short Film July – August 2021	1 <sup>st</sup> Assistant Director
CHROMA IFF Promo July 2021	Production Assistant
"HOW NOT TO LOVE" Short Film January – March 2020	Director/Writer

#### **KEY SKILLS**

- Experienced in Writing and Directing for multi-camera and single camera productions.
- AVID Media Composer User Certification.
- Proficient in the Adobe Suite.
- Accomplished in mixing and mastering audio for Music, Film and TV.
- Skilled in Pro Tools, Logic Pro X, Ableton Live 11 and Adobe Audition.
- Experienced in camera operation for multi-camera studio dramas, short films, documentaries, music videos, corporate informational videos.

#### **EDUCATION**

2017-2021: Institute of Technology Carlow BSc (Hons), TV and Media Production; First class honours.

Taught by lecturers that are currently working in the TV industry and have previously worked for RTE, BBC, SKY and Virgin Media.

Modules included: Multi-camera studio production, Editing, Scriptwriting, Single camera video production, Graphics and Animation, Audio production, Media Law.

#### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Directed two multi-camera studio dramas, a studio based children's television programme and informational studio news segments.

Wrote, Directed and composed original music for a narrative short film.

Wrote and developed 4 feature length screenplays.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

June 2020 – Present: **Director/Editor/Producer**, I.T Carlow Students Union Broadcasting Network (SUTV).

- Directed, shot and edited Staff introduction videos, Covid-19 instructional videos,
   Sports Clubs and Societies documentaries, Charity donation videos.
- Achieved over 100k views across all social media channels.
- Integral to maintaining the communication between the Student and the Student's Union during the Covid-19 crisis.

June 2020 – Present: **Festival Programmer/Development Manager**, Her International Film Festival (HERIFF).

 Selected films for screening, organized industry professionals to participate in workshops/panel discussions. • Recruited new members to the production team, ensuring the festival continues to progress and develop.

## PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS AND INTERESTS

- Released an entirely self-produced <u>hip-hop instrumental album and two EP's</u>.
- Climbed the tallest mountain in Ireland; Carrauntoohil (1038m).
- Keen to develop skills in other creative mediums, such as games development.

# **REFERENCES**

Jenny Russell

AVID Editor for RTE and TV3

Jenny.russell@itcarlow.ie

Brendan Connolly
Studio Director and Media Lecturer
Brendan.connolly@itcarlow.ie